STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR September 7 i 1979 ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 868210
LARRY KEHOE (S05) 746-4861

SECRETARY

Gulf 0i1 Corporation
P. 0. Box 670
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Packer Leakage Test
Keohane "C" et al Fed. #1
Unit L, Sec. 21-18S-31E
Eddy County, NM

Gentlemen:

This office received your packer leakage test dated 8/20/79 - 8/22/79
on the reference well. This test indicated the well has communication
between the two zones.

This well should be shut-in and repaired immediately. This office would
1ike to have 24 hour notice before the remedial work is performed.

Your immediate attention to this matter will be appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

Mike Williams
0i1 & Gas Inspector
MM:jw



